

129
II A 25

Annapolis 10th Oct. /61
Charles F. Mayer Esq
Dear Sir,

Your letter in
relation to the Colonization fund
is before me. I regret to say
that the Treasury is empty, and
whether the Amount claimed by
you is due or not, it cannot be
paid at the present time.

Not yet being in possession
of the books of the office, I could
not without considerable trouble
ascertain how the account stands
or whether you are by law entitled
to the Amount claimed -

As soon as I get possession
of the books, I will write you
more advisedly upon the
subject

Yours Respectfully

A. S. Farnith
Comptroller

Maryland Historical Society

The Maryland State Colonization Society Papers

II. Correspondence Received
A. Letter Books

14. November 1857—November 1863

1861